Behnam Ghaffari

Subject: FW: Experimental License Call Sign KMX2GO / Form 405 Conf. #: EL838228 / File #: 0400-EX-CR-2018

From: Douglas Young

Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 12:08 PM

To: Behnam Ghaffari <Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov>

Subject: FW: Experimental License Call Sign KMX2GO / Form 405 Conf. #: EL838228 / File #: 0400-EX-CR-2018

FYI

From: Adale Borg-Babila <adale.borg-babila@fcagroup.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 12:03 PM

To: Douglas Young <Douglas.Young@fcc.gov>

Subject: Experimental License Call Sign KMX2GO / Form 405 Conf. #: EL838228 / File #: 0400-EX-CR-2018

Hello Doug,

Back in August of this year | submitted an application to renew this license and submitted the required fee. As it turns
out, we will not be renewing the license as FCA is no longer using frequencies. Could you please advise the proper
procedure to cancel this renewal and terminate the license?

Thank you,

Adale

Adale Borg-Babila

FCA USLLC - ICT-CTO FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT
Ph. #248-838-6789 / Tieline: 821-6789

1075 W. Entrance Dr.

Auburn Hills, MI 48326

CIMS: 489-01-01

E-mail: Adale.Borg-Babila@fcagroup.com
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